

Hello,

October 15, 2018

My name is Dr. Anne Grumney and I am a relief veterinarian seeking employment in the Bonita Springs/Naples area from January 28 through May 31, 2019. My permanent home is just north of Cincinnati, Ohio and I travel to southwest Florida during the winter to work and enjoy the warmer weather. I have been practicing small animal medicine since 1994 and have been doing relief work since 2014. I hold an active veterinary license for both Ohio and Florida.

I will be attending the 2019 VMX meeting from January 18 through January 22. If you are attending this meeting, I can easily meet with you for an interview.

If I can be of any help to you, my contact information is listed below. I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Anne Grumney DVM
Amgrumney@gmail.com
513-218-3183

RESUME

Anne M. Grumney, DVM

1479 Nixon Camp Rd.
Oregonia, OH 45054
cell 513-218-3183
amgrumney@gmail.com

Objective: to obtain a position as a small animal relief veterinarian.

Education:

- 2015 Obtained Florida veterinary license #13014
- 1990-1994 DVM, The Ohio State University. License #6842
- 1975-1979 B.S. In Medical Technology, University of New
Hampshire

Experience:

- August 2014 to present Relief veterinarian in the Cincinnati, OH and Ft.
Myers, FL areas.
- 2004-2014 Associate veterinarian, Springboro Veterinary
Hospital, Springboro, OH
- 1995-2000 Associate veterinarian, Bigger Road Veterinary
Clinic, Kettering, OH
- 1994-1995 Associate veterinarian, Mason Animal Hospital,
Mason, OH

1979-1990 Medical Technologist, Boston, MA and Chapel Hill, NC, specializing in microbiology.

All veterinarian positions were in small animal clinics working with dogs and cats. Duties included patient examinations, diagnostic workups, evaluation of clinical tests, consulting with clients, care of hospitalized patients, medical record keeping, dental procedures, minor surgeries, ordering supplies, instructing veterinary technicians.